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Amanda L. Shelton Relative to recognizing and congratulating Lourdes Duenas Perez Camacho, former First Lady
of Guam, on the occasion of her ninety-third (93rd) birthday, and commemorating her for her
distinguished career as the island’s first First Lady of Elected Governors on Guam; and further
expressing a sincere Un Dångkolo na Si Yu'os Ma'åse' to her for her lifelong service and
commitment to the people of Guam. 
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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Office of Senator Amanda L. Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 9:23 AM
To: Senator Amanda L. Shelton
Subject: Virtual Presentation of Resolution No. 167-36 (COR)

September 20, 2021 
 
MEMORANDUM 

To:                  All Senators 
                        36th Guam Legislature 

From:              Senator Amanda L. Shelton 

Re:                  Virtual Presentation of Resolution No. 167-36 (COR)                                      

Buenas yan Håfa Adai! 

Please join me in presenting the following Legislative Resolution: 

Resolution No. 167-36 (COR) – Introduced by Senator Amanda L. Shelton – Relative to 
recognizing and congratulating Lourdes Duenas Perez Camacho, former First Lady of 
Guam, on the occasion of her ninety-third (93rd) birthday, and commemorating her for 
her distinguished career as the island’s first First Lady of Elected Governors on Guam; 
and further expressing a sincere Un Dångkolo na Si Yu’os Ma’åse’ to her for her lifelong 
service and commitment to the people of Guam. 

The presentation will take place on Thursday, September 23, 2021, at 8:30 a.m., via Zoom Conference
platform. Join via link provided below: 

Guam Legislature is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: Virtual Resolution Presentation – Senator Amanda L. Shelton 
Time: Sep 23, 2021 08:30 AM Pacific/Guam 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82028757383?pwd=aFltV0JWUHZDNUZHcFRabENxcFFmUT09

Meeting ID: 820 2875 7383 
Passcode: 732516 

We look forward to your attendance and participation. 

Si Yu’os Ma’åse’!   
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Resolution No. 167-36 (COR) - Amanda L. Shelton. - “Relative to recognizing and congratulating 
Lourdes Duenas Perez Camacho, former First Lady of Guam, on the occasion of her ninety-third 
(93rd) birthday, and commemorating her for her distinguished career as the island’s first First 
Lady of Elected Governors on Guam; and further expressing a sincere Un Dångkolo na Si Yu’os 
Ma’åse’ to her for her lifelong service and commitment to the people of Guam.” 
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